

# ***KIRTLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL***

**6<sup>th</sup> April 2017**

Dear Sir / Madam

## ***NOTICE OF COUNCIL MEETING***

I hereby give notice that the next meeting of the Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall  
on **Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> April 2017 at 6.30 p.m.**



Clerk

---

## ***AGENDA***

1. Mid-Cherwell Neighbourhood Plan – Questions & Answers:

MCNP Executive members Peter Stoddart and Sarah McCready to attend

2. Apologies

3. Declarations of interest - pecuniary interests / other conflicts of interest

4. Approval of the Minutes of the meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> March 2017

5. District & County Councillor Reports

To note: OCC Cllr Tim Hallchurch – update of 4<sup>th</sup> April

To note: County Council elections, 4<sup>th</sup> May

6. Progress reports (for information only on matters arising from the minutes unless under separate Agenda Item)

Consumer Council for Water – representation of third parties by KPC (update)

Local Authority future structure – to note: OCC proposals for single unitary authority submitted to DCLG

7. Highways safety For information: visibility mirrors, illegal parking (update)

8. Mill Lane To note: 20mph Notice - 2 x Replacement signs installed  
For information: installation of additional signage (update)

9. Parish Council Assets

To consider: schedule of items for Inspection by Councillors; repairs & maintenance

10. Website For information: report on plans to update

11. Village Greens – repairs and maintenance

Clerk's report.

12. Mowing by Parish Council

To consider: additional mowing at the school

## AGENDA CONTINUED

13. (i) Village Hall  
For information: fees for trading at Village Hall car park (update)
  - (ii) Sports field  
For information: Pitch fees received  
For information: Fencing by Play Area (update)
  - (iii) Sports Field Play Area  
For information: Bench installed  
To consider: purchase of 14 x bags of play bark for new season
14. Planning
- (i) MCNP For information: Report on Forum meeting 15<sup>th</sup> March  
For information: correspondence with MCNP re: recent increased large container traffic  
To note: engagement with local businesses
  - (ii) Jersey Cottages – Application 17/00539/OUT.  
  
To consider: to support or object to the application.  
To note: likely determination by CDC Planning Cttee, Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> May
  - (iii) Monthly planning application schedule – for information
15. Correspondence
- To note: Islip Medical Practice meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> May, re Patient Participation Group / circulation of practice information
16. Finance
- To consider and approve: Monthly receipts & payments
17. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda
18. Date of the next meeting: Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> May 2017